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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 6:12 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: AIG ref:3443753602SG-003 ll ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGL 8813Y(AIG) AND SLF 

2956E AT/ALONG MOULMEIN ROAD BEFORE CTE ENTRY ON 22/01/2021
Attachments: PIR-11032021094217.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Fyi pls. 
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Saliha 
 
Advanced Leave Notification: 
 
Saliha Syed Yusoff (Ms) 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1917 
saliha.syed-yusoff @aig.com  |  www.AIG.sg 
 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you. 
 
Follow us: 

    

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Tee, Chee-Wah  
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 1:09 PM 
To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com> 
Subject: RE: AIG ref:3443753602SG-003 ll ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGL 8813Y(AIG) AND SLF 2956E AT/ALONG 
MOULMEIN ROAD BEFORE CTE ENTRY ON 22/01/2021 
 
Hi Saliha, 
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I have rejected TPBI claim based on PIR forwarded by OID. 
 
TP solicitor then forwarded a PIR which shows action has been taken against OID as well. I have written to OID to 
confirm whether did she receive any notice of offence (fine or warning), pending reply. I will keep you posted. 
 
My intention is to proceed to reject based on video footages and will discuss with OI if receive 2 days’ notice. 
 
 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read it, respond to it or act on it 
until appropriate for you. 
 
Tee Chee Wah 
Complex Claims Examiner 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1089 
Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

Annual leave notification – 15.03.2021 

  
Follow us: 

   

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. 
Click here to find out more 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


